- Arts Centre . 6625624
. Ants Officer - 6637285
: Community.. -
& Enterprise’ - 6637325
Civil Defence - 6637206
Corporate Services 6637140
Eavironment 6637260

Finance HH3TLIRT
Fire Services 6034823
Housing 6637230

Human Resources 6637144

Information
Technology 6637200

Library HQ 6037270
LIT-TER 1830 348837
Motor Tax 0037250

Planning 6637173
Regional Offices NRA 6627004
Rates 6AAT 210
RCDB 0037325

Reg. of Electors 0037147
Remads 0037152
Stores (037223
Water Services 0037105
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Roscommon County Council
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Date: 27" Octoeber, 2010
Reference: PD 08/656

Environmental Protection Agency
Regional Inspectorate
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Attention: Ms. Sonja Smith / T 201 ;

Re: W0274-01 by ABPower Roscommon Ltd., i “‘f-ﬁ /
& \/
5&\
Dear Sonja NS
S
Further to my letter of 12" February re a@oﬁ%?g the Waste Licence Application
reference W0274-01 by ABPower R&\%@ é}ﬁ%’non Limited. I wish to add the following
by way of clarification. &éj\ A
Planning Permission was grafft@@d\for a Bio Park which includes, rape seed
processing. bio diesel produghion. fuel pelleting and the construction of an anaerchic
digester (20,000 t/a). Thge@io Park will be an integrated development involving all
of the elements referred-fo above.
It was proposed that the products from the Anaerobic Digester (heat/power) would
be used to facilitate the Bio Fuel Production. In this context the use of agricultural
waste, sludges ete is acceplable as part of the integrated development proposal. The
Pianning Authority expects that the integrated design permitted witl be used and that
the permission does not allow for stand alone clements of the process to operate
independently.
[t should be noted that the planning application referred to 20,000 tons of waste p/a
while the EPA Licence Application is for 25,000 tons
Yours sincgrely
(
SR A — '
John Cupningham |,
Directov of Services
&
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